STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION
MINUTES OF 26 SEPTEMBER 2006
MLK ROOM CAMPUS CENTER

TIME: 4:40

ATTENDANCE:

Absent: Rose Theberge AshdyneAlexis, Parker Jones

Arrived Late: KatherineLope

Left Early: Joseline Perez, Stephanie Baez

Guests. SashaRosn (MassPIRG), Henry Pagquin (Gay-Straight Alliance), Pamela
Moreta, (SGA, HAS), Ben Navon (ThelLog), Domy MacLaren (TheLog), Molly
DelleChiaie, Nathan dd Llano, Jonahan Golub-Sass, Evelyn Flores (SGA), Andrea
Kilroe (SGA), Ashley Carroll (MassPIRG)

I. MINUTES:
President Mitchdl accepted the minutes of the 19 September 2006 meeting.
1. PRESIDENTS REPORT:

MOTION: Presdent Mitchdl entertained a motion to remove Senaor Guicho from
Freshman Senae and appoint her as Assistant Treasurer.
VitalondSullivan
(Unanimoug

¥ President Mitchdl noted President Harrington addressed the college
community by memorandumregarding theincorrect report of an $800
tuitionincrease. This memorandumwith the correctly reported increase of
$436t0 student fees was distributed.

¥ President Mitchdl remindeal the Senate to bring binda's to Merrowvista.
ThePresident also reiterated tha permission forms/informationis dueand
tha thisis a subgance-free weekend.

MOTION: Presdent Mitchdl entertained a motion to appoint Andrea Kilroeto Senior
Sende.



Brennan/Barry
(Unanimoug

¥ Ms. Riversinformed the Senate on prope voting procedures at thistime
as apoint of order.

MOTION: President Mitchdl entertained a motion to appoint KristinaAndrukatisto

Junior Sendae.
Sullivan/Vitalone

(Unanimoug

MOTION: Presdent Mitchdl entertained a motion to appoint KatherineLopez, Evelyn

Flores and Pamela Moreta to Sophonore Senate.
Barry/Perez

(Unanimoug

MOTION: Presdent Mitchdl entertained a motion to appoint Molly DelleChiaie, Parker

Jones, Nathan dd Llano and Jonahan Golub-Sass to Freshman Senae.
Bottoni/Alfonz

(Unanimoug

MOTION: President Mitchdl entertained a motion to appoint Emily Marte as the Chair

of Student Life.
Grasse/Baez

(Unanimoug

¥ President Mitchdl invited thenew Senae membersto introduce
themselves. He then noted tha two Senior Senae seats, three Junior
Senate seats and the Judicial Affairs Char were open. President Mitchdl
isin the process of recruiting a Char for Judicial Affairs. Dr. Brossoit
suggested nametagsfor Merrowvista.

¥ President Mitchdl returned to a discussion of Merrowvista. Sende
members can sign up for rooming assignments after this meeting. The
weathe forecast for thisweekend israin on Friday during our rideto
Merrowvista, sunny but cool on Saturday and rainy agan on Sundgy for
theridehone.

MOTION: Presdent Mitchdl entertained a motion to accept the date of appointments

attached to the minutes.
Brennan/Bottoni

(Unanimoug

¥ President Mitchdl noted therepoding of the student employment postion
for the VikingsGo Biking maintenance program. Thejobisten hours pe



week and pays $8hour. The conaern of how to identify the bikes will be
dealt with by panting the handlebars of thebikes orange

President Mitchdl welcomed the new members and thanked those tha
hdped with theinterview process.

President Mitchdl informed the Senae tha he sent letters to thefour
gubenaoria candidaes to speak to the college community onan
individud basis.

President Mitchdl noted his meetinglast week with President Harrington.
President Harrington gave the green lightto investigate having a conaert
on campusthis academic year. President Harrington also expressed
interested in the pursuit of a mascot and the Supefan program.

President Mitchdl discussed the creation of abasebdl field and six new
tennis courts behind the Central CampusResidence Hall. Groundbieaking
was dueto begin this summer, however aneghborand group of
concerned citizensfiled an appeal. Thisinitiates athree to six month
process at the state level. Trusee Cogliano noted that Executive Vice
President Cahill seemed confident that the completion dae of June2007
still stands

President Mitchdl mentioned a meeting planned with Deputy Chief
Rodriguez this coming week. Initiatives to hdp integrate Public Safety
into the campuscommunity throughinvolvement with groupsand clubs
Topics of discussion at the meeting will indudekickbdl or pantbdl
toumaments and O\ Day at the AcademyOwhere officers would ingruct
students as if they were at a police academy.

President Mitchdl noted his work/attendance at the Hispanic American
Sodiety® party at the South CampusGym. Char Marte noted thé the
event neared capecity. President Mitchdl sendshis congratulationsto
HAS.

President Mitchdl noted theSupeffan program@ atendance at two field
hodey games, onemen@® soccer game and onewomen@® soccer game.
Theprogram very successful andthereis apossibility to expandthe
program later this year.

Presdent Mitchdl invited Trugee Coglianoto give areport.

o Trugee Cogliano announed President Harrington® special
meeting hdd today. Presdent Harrington announed her retirement
after fifty years of being part of the Salem State College
community and seventeen years as President. Her retirement is
effective 30 June2007 Thee will beanaionwidesearch for a
new President employing theassistance of a conaulting firm. The
search will take into accountall demographic and soco-econornic
conaerns Senator Brennan asked when thenew President would be
selected and when tha term would begin. Trugee Cogliano
explained that there would be no trangtion period between
Presdent Harrington and the new President. An interim President
would be named if necessary. President Mitchdl expressed his



appreciation of President Harrington@ work at the college on
behdf of the students. Trugee Cogliano wished President
Harringtonthebest in her retirement. Senaor Barry asked if there
was any student inputinvolved in the President selection process.
Trugee Cogliano noted tha the student voice would be represented
throughhimself onthe Boad of Trugees. Dr. Brossoit noted that
thefindists of the search committee often meet with the students.
Trugee Cogliano noted tha the search committee has not been
formed yet, butwill keep the students abreast of the process.

o Trugee Cogliano noted his Board of Trugee meetingsconcerning
Academic Affairs and Student Life to behdd Wednesday at the
Alumni House. Trugee Cogliano stated the Board of Trudeesis
ardently pursuing University statusand is Qrery confidentOthe
Collegewill attain thisgod in the near future, perhapsas early as
June2007.Theissue of tuition and fee structures has not been
fully explored at thistime. The College would become Salem State
University. There will aso likely bediscussion of the Central
Campusathletic fields Trugee Cogliano aso requested any
important information regarding Project 120,

o Trugee Cogliano aso discussed plansto utilize thecollegeas
medical emergency center in theevent of apandamic. Themain
pandemic of concern isthebird flu. Senaor Barry asked how
impending the pandemic might be. Senaor Kilroenoted that
discussion of a seriouspandemic regarding the bird flu has been
discussed for the past year in the media.

[11. VICE PRESIDENT® REPORT:
¥ None
V. TREASURER® REPORT:

¥ Treasurer Meadows mentioned thefirst meeting of the Finance Committee
and the proposls presented by the Log and the Gay-Straight Alliance.
Treasurer Meadows invited representatives of therespective groupsto
explain ther requests.

o Henry Paguin, President of the Gay-Straight Alliance stated that
his groupisrequesting funding to hdp cover the cods of
HIV/AIDS programming. President Paquin informed the Senate of
current statistics involving highinfectionrates in the 18-24-age
range Thefirst program of theyear involving this topic was 20
Septembe and attended by more than 300 students. Forthcoming
events indude A boveand Beyond,Oa pho exhibit in Chartwells,
and the AIDS bendfit dance, which is cogponsred by the



Multicultura Student Assodation, Asian Student Assodation,
Students Action Resource Team and The Log.

MOTION: Treasurer Meadows entertained a motion to grant $2500 to the Gay-Straight
Alliance for the purpo of enlighting the College community to therisks of HIV/AIDS.
Brennan/Barry
(Unanimoug

o Editor Ben Navon broughtto light thetechnical deficiendes
currently experienced by the Log. The current computersin the
Log office are running outdated opeating systems incapable of
keeping pace with the publishingindugry. Editor Navon explained
tha therequest currently before the Senae was onePC for
busness use and oneiMac for publishing use. Managing Editor
DonnyMacL aren noted this funding would speed up the processes
of publication. Editor Navon noted tha this funding would hdp
bring the Log up to thetechnology experienced inreal-life
publishing to hdp prepare students for the job market. Senaor
Golub-Sass asked if there were any plansto puldish the pgper
online Editor Navon noted the Log@® current webste and plansto
upgrade and redesign the site. Trugee Cogliano asked wha the
proposl @ amountwas. Managing Editor MacL aren noted the
origind proposal was for approximately $9200for atotal of five
computers. The Finance Committee only recommended funding
for two computers. Presdent Mitchdl noted the existence of the
College Bookgore Coundl and encouraged the L og to seek
funding throughtha committee in the spring. President Mitchdl
also noted the condrained budgé of the Finance Committee not
dlowing for funding al groupLrequests in spite of desire to do so.

MOTION: Treasurer Meadows entertained a motion to grant theLog $320365 for the
purchase of oneiMac and onePC for theLog offices.
Sullivan/Barry
(Unanimoug
¥ Treasurer Meadows announ@d theremaining discretionay fundsin
Finance Committee® control amountto $2672335. Dr. Brossoit noted
tha the appropriated fundsamountto nearly onesixth of theorigind
funds Senator Brennan asked if the current level of funding was nommal at
thistime of theyear. Treasurer Meadows noted tha it was. President
Mitchdl mentionad that some groupsare able to request budgésin the
spring and are allowed to budgé for events after approaching the Finance
Committee for three consecutive years. A number of groupsfall into this
category and will nat be approaching Finance Committee for funding this
year.



¥ Ms. Rivers madeapoint of clarification regarding abgentions
Abdentionsare votes which are nather in favor nar agang because of
lack of information, conflict of interest or other issues. Dr. Brossoit noted
tha variouspercentages are required for varioustypes of votes. Ms.
Rivers directed attention to the Rules of Order section of SenatorsO
bindes. Presdent Mitchdl nated tha the Rules of Order would be
discussed at Merrowvista. Dr. Brossoit explained tha mog formal
meetingsuse a type of Robat® Rules of Order jugt as SGA does.

¥ Treasurer Meadows announ@d oneopen postionontheFinance
Committee. Please contact Treasurer Meadows if interested.

V. PUBLIC RELATIONS:

¥ Executive of Public RelationsVitaloneintrodued himself. Executive
Vitaloneinvited anyoneinterested in serving on his committee to contact
him after the meeting. Executive Vitaloneannouned a tentative meeting
time of 4:00pmon Thursdays for his committee and requested to meet
with his committee briefly after this meeting. Thelocation of these
meetingsistentatively in the SGA officeroom 112

¥ President Mitchdl noted tha any committee seeking to publicize
something should contact Executive Vitalone Presdent Mitchdl noted
last year@ pubiicity involving the shuttle bustiming and VikingsGo
Biking. President Mitchdl reiterated tha onecould serve on as many
committees as he or shelikes, butisrequired to serve onthe committee he
or sheisassignal to.

VI. SECRETARY (& REPORT:

¥ Secretary Greenman noted tha Senator Frandsresignel her postion.

¥ Secretary Greenman circulated a contact information sheet and explained
tha this information would be made public to al members of SGA. Sende
members were encouraged to omit any information they wished.

¥ President Mitchdl tha a sheet becirculated for snack requests or dietary
concernsfor Merrowvista.

¥ Secretary Greenman explained theattendance policy in the Conditution as
well asthe purpo< of office hours and location of Senate member
mailboxes. All Senaors mug sign up for oneoffice hour pe week.
Presdent Mitchdl noted that the strictness of the attendance policy is not
meant to befrightening or restrictive.

¥ Secretary Greenman discussed the SGA Hotling, ext. 8014 Senaor Ponae
noted tha themissing sign near the Administration building blew out of
thesign holder and was not stolen.

Before beginning class reports, President Mitchdl explained the meaning of

thereports. President Mitchdl also broughtto light a student® concern

regarding the nunber of printouts allowed at a computer labisten. Interested



Senators should contact President Mitchdl after the meeting. Dr. Brossoit
noted a student who contacted the Sudent Life office regarding not having
heard from Student Government regarding anissue. President Mitchd | noted
that hehadnot previoudy seen the nane of the student who contacted Sudent
Life.

VII. SENIOR CLASS REPORT:

¥ Sendor Pone noted tha a student asked why the Game Roomin the Campus
Center seemed abandoneal. President Mitchdl suggested tha Senaor Ponce
contact the Campus Center staff regarding increasing the amenitiesin the
Game Room President Mitchdl asked if Senator Ponce knew the student who
contacted him. Senaor Ponae did not. President Mitchdl noted theimportance
of finding outhow to contact a student with a concern to follow up with the
student. President Mitchdl announed tha the SGA Hotlinemug be checked
everyday during office hous and tha it falls unde the auspices of the Q.et@
Get Out ThereOcampaign beng discussed by the Governmental Relations
Committee.

¥ Senaor Barry spokewith Dr. LindaJones regarding expanding the student
health plan to indudedental. Dr. Jones expressed interest in speaking to the
Senae onthis matter. Dr. Jones noted tha student do have the optionto save
28%-50%on dental care if the student elects to pay $25annudly. Senaor
Barry will contact Dr. Jonesto arrangeher attendance at a Student
Government meeting next month. Senator Barry noted tha she would contact
the student in thecoming week.

¥ Sendor Kilroewas approached aboutusng the Clippea Card off campus
Presdent Mitchdl said tha hewould invite Rob Thayer the director of the
Clippe Card office to speak to the Senae. Senator DelleChiaie asked if it
would be possible to distribute in theresidence hdls aflier containing the
places tha do accept the Clippe Card off campus

VIIl. JUNIOR CLASS REPORT:
¥ Noreport.
IX. SOPHOMORE CLASS REPORT:

¥ Senaor Brennan was approached at theend of last year regarding the creation
of an endosed smokers area outside residence hdls for indement weather.
Senaor Kilroenoted her didike of theidea. Char Slazar suggested that
Senaor Brennan contact Taylor Cook, President of the Residence Hall
Assodation at ext.4RHA regarding thisissuefor assistance in creating a
platform. Executive Vitalonequestional the ethics of usng student fundsto
create such a structure. Senaor Golub-Sass suggested approaching theideaas



creating a gazebo that could beused by al students, but would also provide
shdter for smokers.

X. FRESHMAN CLASS REPORT:

¥ Senaor DelleChiaie questioned why studentsin the residence hdls are
required to share mailboxes. Char Slazar suggested contacting Tony DiNuzzo
at ext. 6451aboutthepossibility of adding more mailboxes or seeing if
mailboxes are notbengused. Ms. Rivers mentioned that it isimportant for
Senae members to identify themselves as members of SGA when contacting
offices aroundcampus Char Slazar noted tha Taylor Cook of RHA might
also be hdpful in this matter.

¥ Sendor Golub-Sass asked whomthe contact person was if abusness was
interested in usng the Clippea Card. President Mitchdl stated that Rob Thayer
could bereached at 978542 CARD or ext. CARD on campus

¥ Sendaor Holmberg noted tha residents in Peabody are often only able to use
oneelevator at atimeinthehdl. Char Slazar noted tha Tony DiNuzzo
should be contacted at ext. 6451 conaerning this situaion. Heisin his office
from 6:00 AM untl 3:00 PM weekdays. Dr. Brossoit noted tha the College
spent $7 millionto refurbish Peabodyand Bowditch residence hdls and Mr.
DiNuzzo needsto be made aware of these issues. Senator Fernandez noted
tha holding theelevator open too long can cause the elevator to become
Inopeaative.

X1. STANDING COMMITTEE REPORTS:
FINANCE
¥ No additiond report.
RULES
¥ Char Slazar met with President Mitchdl concerning potential changesto
the Conditution regarding the implementation of online voting. President
Mitchdl and Dr. Brossoit will meet with Bill Murphy of Information
Technology this Mondgy regarding the switch to online voting. Senator
Kilroeasked if thiswas intended for spring elections President Mitchdl
noted tha it was and tha a number of othe state colleges have elections
online Senaor Kilroeoffered her expertise as aformer Elections
Committee Char to Char Slazar.
STUDENT LIFE
¥ Char Marte noted the many conaernsregarding the shuttle busopeation
and tha shewould belooking into the problem.
ACADEMIC AFFAIRS
¥ Char Villemaire met with Dr. Lakpin last Wednesday and had a pleasant
first meeting. Char Villemaireis still in the process of finding outwha
academic concernsstudents have. Trugee Cogliano noted tha the
Academic Affairs portion of theBoard of Trugees would meet this



Wednesday at 2:45 PM to review gods. The Student Life committee will
meet at 3:30 PM Wednesday. Both meetingsare in the Linwood Room
GOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS
¥ Char Charbonneu noted tha her committee would be working with
MassPIRG this year on thevoter registration drive.
¥ Char Charbonneu announed tha thefirst meeting of the Government
RelationsCommittee would be immediately following this meetingin
Chartwells. Ms. Rivers requested an updade ontheprimary election. Char
Charbonneu noted Deval Patrick (Democrat) won his primary andis
standing agang Kerry Healey (Republican), Grace Ross (Green-Rainbow)
and Christy Mihos(Independent).
¥ Presdent Mitchdl noted that he worked with a MassPIRG intern at the
Central CampusResidence Hall last night and registered twenty peopleto
vote in approximately an hour. Senaor Brennan noted the availability of
absentee bdlots for those wishing to vote in their home communities.
JUDICIAL AFFAIRS
¥ Noreport.

XI1. OLD BUSINESS:
¥ None
X111. NEW BUSINESS:

¥ Char Slazar noted amisspdling of her email address on the attached committee
appointments.

¥ Ms. Rivers noted tha sheis missing waivers and medical forms for Merrowvista
fromfourteen members. Shemud have these immediately after the meeting.

¥ Presdent Mitchdl asked if anyonewould not be attending the Merrowvista
retreat. Senator Kilroe noted her absence this weekend. Thebuswill leave at 4:00
PM from PeabodyHall. It is approximately athree-hourdrive. Senator Ponae
asked if foodwill be provided and was informed that it was provided. Senaor
DelleChiaie noted that sheinjured he foat earlier this week and that may hampe
her participaionin some pats of theretreat.

¥ Senaor Alfonz broughtto the Senae@ attention the ad hoc committee on
Diversity Affairstha Senaor Alfonzo will char. Please contact her if you are
interested in serving on the committee.

X1V. DISCUSSION/ANNOUNCEMENTS:

¥ President Mitchdl noted awomen(@ soccer game that began at 6:00 PM. Any
Senaorsinterested in attending the game and promoting the Supeafan program
please see President Mitchdl after the meeting.

¥ Senaor Barry announed tha 3 Octobe will bethe first general body meeting of
the Multicultural Student Assodation at 6:30 PM. Sendor Barry aso announed



tha 5 Octobe will be MSA® GCampusinvasionGon South Campus Tickets are
$4 for Salem State students and $6 for non-SSC students.

¥ Sendor Bottoni announed her RHA program this Thursday

¥ Char Marte announed that the Hispanic American Sodety and Program Coundl
would hog the pod Joagquin Zihuaango tonight at 7:00 PM. There will befree
pizza and brownies provided. Thursday at 7:00 PM HAS will bescreening Xing
of the JungleQin the Underground.

¥ Senaor Holmberg announed the Peace I ngitute meeting tomorrow at 11:.00AM
in the Presidential Room

¥ Dr. Brossoit announed that the Judicial Board will be meeting for itsfirst hearing
tonightand theBoad is till withoutachar.

¥ Char Charbonneu announed tha tickets are still being sold from11:00AM D
1:.00 PM inroom 217 of the CampusCenter.

¥ SashaRosen announed MassPIRG@ god of getting a textbook pricing bill to the
state legidature. Ms. Rosen was curiousif SGA would beinterested in sponring
theeffort. President Mitchdl asked what therequirements of spon®rship are. Ms.
Rosen stated tha suppot would befor thelanguaye of thebill and hopédully
attending a committee hearing regarding the bill. Shewill aso provide President
Mitchdl with thelanguae of the bill so hecan make it available to the Senae.
Ms. Rosen aso announed the North East Student Leaders Conference 21 & 22
Octobe at Harvard University. Interested student leaders should contact Ms.
Rosen.

¥ Senaor Barry reminded the Senate of the ONo Place for HateOmeeting this
Thursday at 10.00 AM at 120Washington Street in Salem.

¥ Ashley Carroll from MassPIRG announ&d theimpending laund of the Centra
Campusrecycling program. Ms. Carroll informed the Senae tha approximately
only 2% of thewaste generated on campusis recycled. This campagn will focus
ontherecycling of botles and cans As of now approximately ten students have
volunteered to hdp the program. Ms. Carroll a'so mentioned a need for
approximately $275.For collection barels for the program.

¥ Dr. Brossoit announed thefirst Night Out in SalemOthis Thursday. SGA is
spon®ring the shuttles to the downtown area. Thereisno cod for a number of
events downtown. Senator Grasse announe@d tha some restaurants would be
providing free refreshments for SSC students. Ms. Rivers announed that the
Peabody-Essex Mussum s free for students all year long.

XV.ADJOURNMENT TIME: 6:26 PM
MOTION: President Mitchdl entertained a motion to adjoum.
Barry/Brennan

(Unanimoug

SUBMITTED BY GREGORY GREENMAN



Contr acc Committees (22)

All College
1. Alex Slazar, wwwdotda@aol.com, 7817246151

Student Life
1. Emily Marte, e_marte@polaris.salemstate.edu, 9782890709

Rules
F: Nathan DelLlano

Student Life
S: Evelyn Flores

Academic Affairs
F: Randy Holmberg, Jonahan Golub-Sass

Gova nmental Relations
J AlainnaGrasse
F: Parker Jones

Public Relations
J. KristinaAndrukaitis
S: KatherineLopez
F: Molly Dellechiaie

Judicial Affairs
S: PamelaMoreta
F: Elizabeth Roccoforte

Finance
S: AndreaKilroe



Non-Contract Committees (72)

College Bookstore Council
1. MarianaGuicho, mariana guicho@yahoocom, 9789025042

Financial Aid Committee
2. Jessica LaFlamme, lilswte87 @aol.com, 508.769.1116




